








From: Helpdesk-OBPR
To: Deregulation; Helpdesk-OBPR; 
Cc:
Subject: RE: PA - Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment (Firearms and Weapons) Regulations 2020 (Amendment

Regulation) [SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legislative-Secrecy]
Date: Monday, 21 September 2020 12:13:01 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

OFFICIAL
Legislative secrecy

Good afternoon
Thank you for your email to the Office of Best Practice Regulations (OBPR) Help desk. The OBPR
acknowledges receipt of your request for a preliminary assessment.
Your reference number for this request is 43106, which has been allocated to the relevant
specialist team who will respond as soon as possible. Please quote your reference number for all
correspondence.
For further queries, please email helpdesk-obpr@pmc.gov.au or call (02) 6271 6270 8.30am –
4.30pm Monday to Friday.
Kind regards,
OBPR Helpdesk
Office of Best Practice Regulation
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
( 02 6271 6270 | + helpdesk-OBPR@pmc.gov.au
: www.pmc.gov.au | 7 ris.pmc.gov.au  
- PO Box 6500 Canberra ACT 2600

From: Deregulation 
Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 8:16 AM
To: Helpdesk-OBPR ;  
Cc: Deregulation ;  
Subject: PA - Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment (Firearms and Weapons) Regulations
2020 (Amendment Regulation) [SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legislative-Secrecy]

OFFICIAL
Legislative-Secrecy

Good morning OBPR Colleagues,
Please find attached a Preliminary Assessment (PA) form for the proposal “Customs (Prohibited
Imports) Amendment (Firearms and Weapons) Regulations 2020 (Amendment Regulation)”.
Please don’t hesitate to contact the Deregulation Team at deregulation@homeaffairs.gov.au for further
information or clarification.
Kind Regards,

Deregulation Unit
Statutory Planning and Reporting
Performance,Governance and Inquiries Branch
Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs
P: 
E: 
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To: Helpdesk-OBPR <Helpdesk-OBPR@pmc.gov.au>; 
Cc: Deregulation <Deregulation@homeaffairs.gov.au>; 

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
Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 12:13 PM
To: Deregulation ; Helpdesk-OBPR ;  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: PA - Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment (Firearms and Weapons) Regulations
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

From: Deregulation <Deregulation@homeaffairs.gov.au> 
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
Please find attached a Preliminary Assessment (PA) form for the proposal “Customs (Prohibited Imports)
Amendment (Firearms and Weapons) Regulations 2020 (Amendment Regulation)”.
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
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To: ; Deregulation
Cc: Helpdesk-OBPR; 
Subject: RE: PA - Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment (Firearms and Weapons) Regulations 2020 (Amendment

Regulation) [SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legislative-Secrecy] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 28 September 2020 10:52:54 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
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OFFICIAL

Hi 

Thanks for your phone call.  I appreciate the subject matter is rather technical on this amendment.
As discussed, here are the OBPR IDs for two previous amendments: March 2020 – firearms (OBPR
ID: 23975); August 2019 – weapons (OBPR ID 25130).

I’m happy to assist further.

Regards

_______________________________________________________
 | Director

Permits and Strategic Goods Section
Customs and Trade Policy Branch
Customs Group
Australian Border Force
Department of Home Affairs
t:  | m:  | e: 

cid:image002.jpg@01D5EC92.FDA72E30
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From:  
Sent: Monday, 28 September 2020 8:02 AM
To:  Deregulation <Deregulation@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc: Helpdesk-OBPR <Helpdesk-OBPR@pmc.gov.au>; 
Subject: RE: PA - Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment (Firearms and Weapons) Regulations
2020 (Amendment Regulation) [SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legislative-Secrecy] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning 

Please find attached a revised PA form.  Let me know if you require further information.
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From: Helpdesk-OBPR <Helpdesk-OBPR@pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 12:13 PM
To: Deregulation <Deregulation@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Helpdesk-OBPR <Helpdesk-
OBPR@pmc.gov.au>; 
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
.

Deregulation Unit
Statutory Planning and Reporting
Performance,Governance and Inquiries Branch
Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs
P: 
E:   
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______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the
sender and delete the message and attachments immediately.  This email, including
attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright
information.  

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)



entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  The Department of Home Affairs
and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.  

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.



From:
To: ; Deregulation
Cc: Helpdesk-OBPR; 
Subject: RE: PA - Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment (Firearms and Weapons) Regulations 2020 (Amendment

Regulation) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 1 October 2020 2:35:37 PM
Attachments: RE PA - Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment (Firearms and Weapons) Regulations 2020 (Amendment

Regulation) SECOFFICIAL ACCESSLegislative-Secrecy SECOFFICIAL.msg
Preliminary-assessment-form - Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulation Amendments take 2.DOCX
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OFFICIAL
Hi 
Re: PA - Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment (Firearms and Weapons) Regulations 2020
(Amendment Regulation)
Thanks for consulting the OBPR and for answering my questions very patiently the other day.
Consistent with the advice provided by the OBPR for IDs 23975 and 25130, the OBPR assesses that
the attached proposal is likely to have no more than minor regulatory impacts on business,
individuals and organisations, and a RIS will not be required (noting it’s not going to Cabinet).
The OBPR ID for this proposal is 43106.
For future purposes, it is also recommended that you quote the above three IDs upfront for future
further related proposals for easy referencing.
Have a nice day.
Thanks

Office of Best Practice Regulation | Economic Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Phone: 
Email: 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 28 September 2020 8:02 AM
To:  ; Deregulation 
Cc: Helpdesk-OBPR ;  
Subject: RE: PA - Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment (Firearms and Weapons) Regulations
2020 (Amendment Regulation) [SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legislative-Secrecy] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning 
Please find attached a revised PA form. Let me know if you require further information.
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
Sent: Friday, 25 September 2020 4:22 PM
To: Deregulation <Deregulation@homeaffairs.gov.au>; 

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

Dear , Home Affairs colleagues
Re: PA - Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment (Firearms and Weapons) Regulations 2020
(Amendment Regulation)
Thank you for consulting the OBPR on this proposal. As mentioned over the phone, please kindly
add to your PA form, details for the specific proposed changes to import requirements for
firearms, weapons and related goods – for us to make an assessment as to whether a RIS might be
required.
Happy to discuss further if required.
Thanks and have a nice weekend.

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
sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, including
attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright
information. 

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and
ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988. 

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
To: ; Deregulation <Deregulation@homeaffairs.gov.au>
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
t:  | e: 
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
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